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Mr. Charles N. Smith

Actirg Assistant Director for International Security
Office of Government and Public Affairs

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: License Extension Request to Export Nuclear
Materials and Equinment

References: (A) Letter LD-89-09%2, A. E. Scherer (C-E) to
M. R. Peterson (NRC) dated September 16, 1988

(B) NRC License No. XSNM02402, dated December 9, 1988
(C) NRC License No. XCOM1018, dated December 9, 1988
Dear Mr. Smith:

Via Reference (A), Combustion Engineering requested a licenze to
export various nuclear materials and equipment from the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant to Chalk River Nuclear Laboratories in Canada.
The Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued the necessary licenses on
December 9, 1988, via References (B) and (C), with expiration dates
of December 31, 1989. The export of materials covered by the
licenses has not as yet been made. As such, this letter requests
that these licenses (No. XSNM02402 and XCOM1018) have their
expiration date exterded.

In Reference (A) we indicate” that the tentative schedule for the
shipment was in the Fsbruary to May, 1989 time frame depending on the
availability of a shipping cask. Unfortunately, shirping cask
unavailabilily combined wi*h an extended outage at the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant has precluded shipment to date. While it is still
our intention tu move forward with export of materials to Chalk River,
it does not appear that we will be in a position to accomplish that
shipment before the license expiration date. For the reasons stated,

we respectfully request that you amend the existing licenses to extend
there expiration dates to December 31, 1990.
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If you have any questions or require additional information to process
this request, please do not hesitate to call me or Mr. C. M. Molnar of
my staff at (203) 285-5205.

Very tr.:ly yours,
COMBUSTION ENGINEE®INC, INC.

A. & Scherer
Director
Nuclear Licensing

AES: jeb
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Mr. Charles N. Smith

Acting Ass’stant Director for International Security
Office of Government and Public Affairs

U. 8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D. C. 20555

Subject: License Extension Request to Export Nuclear
Materials and Equipment

References: (A) Letter LD-89-092, A. E. Scherer (C-E) to
M. R. Peterson (NRC) dated September 16, 1988

(B) NRC License No. XSNM02402, dated December 9, 1988
(C) NRC License No. XCOM1018, dated December 9, 1988
Dear Mr. Smith:

Via Reference (A), Combustic.i Engineering requested a license to
export various nuclear materials and equipment from the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plant to Cha'k River Nuclear Laboratories in Canada.
The Nuclear Regulatory Commission issued the necessary licenses on
December 9, 1988, via References (B) and (C), with expiration dates
of December 31, 1989. The export of materials covered by the
licenses has not as yet been made. As such, this letter requests
that these licenses (No. XSNM0240° and XCOM1018) have their
expiration date extended.

In Reference (A) we indicated that the tentative schedule for the
shipment was in the February to May, 1989 time frame depending on the
availability of a stupping cask. Unfortunately, shipping cask
unavailability combined with an extended outage at the Calvert Cliffs
Nuclear Power Plart has precluded shipment to datc. While it is still
our intention to move forwerd with export of materials to Chalk River,
it does not appear that we will be in a position to accomplish thet
shipment before the license expiration date. For the reasons stated,
we respectfully request that you amend the existing licen~es to extend
there expiration dates to December 31, 130,

Power Systems 1000 Prospect Hill Road (203‘)'688 1911
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If you have any questions or require additional information to process
this request, please do not hesitate to call me or Mr. C. M. Molnar of
my staff at (203) 285-5205.

Very truly yours,
COMBUSTION ENGINEERING, INC.

A. & Scherer
Director
Nuclear Licensing

AES:jeb



